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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:40 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 22 - Study Abroad Deadlines, Class of 

2018 Event, Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society Membership , and more ...

 

  
    

 

ATTENTION: Summer/Fall 2017 Study 

Abroad Students 
Initial Study Abroad Deadline Meeting for summer 2017 

and fall 2017 must be held by March 3.  Those going 

abroad in the summer and/or fall must be accepted into 

their program by March 31.  Important Reminders -

  Passport should be procured; course registration must 

take place, and student account must reflect a "0" balance. 

Contact: Connie Lundy (Ext. 7785 or clundy@lincoln.edu ) 

  

  

 

Tonight:  Class of 2018 Event 
Tonight  is the Shoot your Shot 2017 Game Show in the 

Wellness Center Auditorium from 6 – 8 pm. 
Contact: Jadayah Herbert 
Read More 

 

Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society  
Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society is now accepting 

new members for Spring 2017.  Applications can be found 

online at www.alphakappadelta.org. You may also pick up 

applications at the Sociology and Criminal Justice Department, 

Grim Hall 118. Applications are due by Friday, March 3.  

Please see attached flyer for more details. 
Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 
Read More 

 

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Class%20of%202018%20-%202-22%20Event.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/AKD%20SP2017%20Flyer.pdf
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assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots 

are available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training 

session on Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested 

parties must contact the office by e-mail at 

sburruss@lincoln.edu no later than Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burris 

 

Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until  

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 

 

A.S.A.P Interest Meetings 
The Admissions Student Ambassador Program is looking for new 

members.  Interest meetings scheduled on February 23 & 28 in 

the SUB Theatre at 11 am.    
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 
Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a 

tobacco-free campus through a survey, which will take less than 

10 minutes to complete. Candid and honest responses 

encouraged. Individual responses will remain confidential. All 

responses will be compiled together and analyzed as a group. 

The data will be used to create an educational series. Once you 

complete the survey your name will be automatically submitted 

for a chance to win a gift card or room deposit 

waived.  Deadline is March 3. 

Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 

The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the 

attached for more information. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P.%20Interest%20Meeting%20Flyer.jpg
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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